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TRANSBAY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS No. 17-05 

CONSTRUCTION OF BUS STORAGE FACILITY 

 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 
1. Q:  Are there plans for this above referenced project?  

A:  The TJPA anticipates issue for Bid Documents including plans sometime in 
December 2016 or January 2017. 

 

2. Q:  When the time comes how are materials testing and special inspection (concrete, 
welding, bolting, etc) services being procured for this project?  Does the TJPA have an 
on-call list or providers or will these services go out to bid as well?  

A:  Material testing and special inspection have been previously awarded under 
Townsend Management Inc. Construction Management Services. 

 

3. Q:  Is there a link to the Prequalification form(s) and/or the plans or drawings?  

A:  Refer to the following link for RFQ forms: 

http://transbaycenter.org/rfp/construction-of-bus-storage-facility-rfq 

Refer to response to RFQ-Question 1 regarding plans. 

 

4. Q:  Can you please tell me what the engineer’s estimate is?  

A:  Refer to page 5 of the RFQ 17-05, the anticipated value of the contract is less than 
$20,000,000.00.  

 

 


